
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
Agenda 

June 13, 2019 
 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 

 40 Rollins Crossing 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a covered patio. The covered patio will 
be approximately 220 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the property 

 

 6 Lawden Woods 

The Applicant is requesting design and review for the addition of a porch. The porch will be 
approximately 324 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the home. 

 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 

 123 South Main Street - Verizon 
The Applicant is returning to the Design Review Board for the design change to a cell tower. The 
applicant was previously approved for design at the March 22, 2018 Design Review Meeting.The four 
tower legs, which were approved stamped steel, and the brick wall will now be changed to hard 
coated foam with a faux brick appearance. 
 

 3300 Monroe Avenue – Bounce Hopper 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign 
will be approximately 30 sq. ft. and will identify the business "Bounce Hopper". 
 

 834 Linden Avenue – Universal Imports 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the upgrading of the front facade of a commercial 
building. The building is located on Linden Ave. and is currently housing "Universal Imports”. This 
application is for the front facade and does not include the signs. 
 

INFORMAL REVIEW - DEMOLITION 

 3571-3589 Clover Street 
The owner of 3571 & 3589 Clover Street, has applied for a demolition permit to allow the demolition 
of all buildings, additions and silos except for the main barn at 3571 Clover Street, Tax Parcel 
#191.01-1-19 and all buildings at 3589 Clover Street, Tax Parcel #191.01-1-18. These properties are 
Zoned Rural Residential South Pittsford (RRSP). The Demolition permit is to be issued on or after 
August 5, 2019. 
 

OTHER – REVIEW OF 5/23/2019 MINUTES 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 5-23-19  pg. 1 
 

Draft 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 

Minutes 
May 23, 2019 

 
 

PRESENT 
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Kathleen Cristman, Paul Whitbeck, Bonnie Salem 

 
ALSO PRESENT 
Stephanie Townsend, Town Board Liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; 
Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board  
 

ABSENT 
David Wigg, Leticia Fornataro, John Mitchell, Allen Reitz, Assistant Building Inspector 

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
The Board discussed the reception at the Spiegel Center on May 30.  A slide show of designated historic 
homes in Pittsford has been prepared.  The Town Board members have been invited. Dirk will do 
introductions and Bonnie Salem will speak.  The Town Historian, Audrey Johnson will also be present. One 
or more of designated homeowners will be present. Brochures and a plaque will be displayed.  Sue 
Donnelly will secure nametags.    
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 

 11 Whitestone Lane 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a sunroom and renovation to the front 
entry way. The sunroom will be approximately 230 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the home. 
Skylights will be added to the front entryway. 
 
Marie Kenton of Ketmar Development was present to discuss the application with the Board. She 
shared color samples with the Board. 
 
The roof will be reroofed and board and batten siding added.  The front door will be redone to add 
architectural interest.  A dormer with skylights will be aligned with the front door.  The shutters and 
panels below the windows will be removed.  
 

Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted. Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 421 Kilbourn Road 
      The Applicant is requesting design review for a master bedroom addition. The addition will be 

approximately 387 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the home. Materials will match the existing 
home.  

 
       The contractor, Joe Hancock, was present to discuss the application with the Board.  Mr. Hancock 

described the proposed bump out for the master bedroom.  The materials including windows will match 
the existing on the home. 

 
       Bonnie Salem moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that all materials match 

the existing. 
 
       Dirk Schneider seconded. 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 5-23-19  pg. 2 
 

 
       All Ayes.  
  

 6 Eppingwood Trail 

      The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a porch. The porch will be approximately 
335 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the home. 

 
       Tim Smith of Woodstone Custom Homes was present. 
 
       The proposed project is a porch with a roof structure and post.  The existing windows will be retained 

and materials will match the existing. 
 
       Paul Whitbeck moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
       Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
       All Ayes.   
 

 12 Stonecreek Lane  

      The Applicant is requesting design review for two small additions. The additions will be approximately 
90 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the home. 

 
       No representative was present. 
 
       Kathleen Cristman disclosed that she knows the homeowner but felt she could be objective in her vote. 
 
       Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
       Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
       All Ayes.  
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  
 

 3240 Monroe Avenue 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign will 
be approximately 24 sq. ft. and will identify the "Philly Pretzel Factory". The face color will be white 
acrylic with black trim cap and return. 
 
No representative was present. 
 
The Board reviewed the application.  Mark Lenzi confirmed that the sign met the requirements of Town 
Code. 
 
Bonnie Salem moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 123 South Main Street 
The Applicant is returning to the Design Review Board for the design change to a cell tower. The 
applicant was previously approved for design at the March 22, 2018 Design Review meeting. The four 
tower legs, which were approved stamped steel, and the brick wall will now be changed to hard coated 
foam with a faux brick appearance.  
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 5-23-19  pg. 3 
 

Brett Buggeln of Tarpon Towers and Kathleen Pomponio of Verizon were present.  Jackie Barlotta was 
also present. 
 
Mr. Buggeln is returning to submit new materials for the tower legs.  He explained how the masonry 
walls does not provide the flex required so he is returning with a new solution. He showed the new 
materials and shared how the church is different brick in different areas of the structure. Mr. Buggeln 
discussed that the proposed foam product materials on the tower legs would match the color of the 
brick on the church structure more closely.  He also indicated that extensive landscaping will cover the 
area in front of the wall. The original brick wall that was proposed was real brick and the new proposed 
is masonry block wall will be covered with foam materials.  The aesthetic will be to make the wall look 
like the tower legs. 
 
Kathleen Cristman asked if the foam material could be used on the tower legs only and retain the 
original brick wall proposed.  Bonnie Salem inquired as to whether the applicant had endeavored to 
locate a brick that would match the church.  Dirk Schneider asked if steel columns had been 
considered. 
 
In addition, the Board discussed other concerns. Kathleen Cristman suggested a triangle shaped tower 
instead of the square. Dirk Schneider discussed the brick wall could be replaced with a fence. Bonnie 
Salem said that the wall structure should meet the approval of the Board and that it cannot rely on 
landscaping to cover up what is there. 
 
Additionally the Board made note that of what the fact that they were unclear about what the return on 
the corners would look like, that the materials appear thin and inquired about the durability of the 
materials. 
 
The recommendation of the Board was that the applicant return to design review to respond to the 
following: 
 
1. What are the corner details of the materials? They would like to see a photo of an existing use. 
2. They would like to see an elevation of the wall colored in the suggested faux brick material. 
3. If a fence is being considered, they would like to see samples. 
4. The Board would like an engineering explanation of why a brick wall will not work.      
5. The Board would like to see references from companies that have used this material if examples 

are not available for the Board to go on site and review. 
 
OTHER – REVIEW OF 5/9/2019 MINUTES 
 
The minutes of the 5/9/19 meeting were approved as written.                                  . 
 
All Ayes.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:45 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 



Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 B19-000084

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 40 Rollins  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

 Tax ID Number: 177.01-2-14
 Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

 Owner: Lutz, Carl
 Applicant: Santora Development

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a covered patio. The
covered patio will be approximately 220 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the property.

  
Meeting Date: June 13, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed June 6, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128















Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 B19-000085

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 6 Lawden Woods  HENRIETTA, NY 14467 

 Tax ID Number: 190.04-3-2.3
 Zoning District: RRSP Rural Residential South Pittsford

 Owner: Geary, Mark
 Applicant: Geary, Mark

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design and review for the addition of a porch. The porch
will be approximately 324 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the home.

  
Meeting Date: June 13, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed June 6, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C18-000010

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 123 South Main Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 164.10-4-25
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: United Church Of Pitts
Applicant: BELL ATLANTIC MOBIL SYSTEMS OF ALLENTOWN, INC. D/B/A VERIZON 

Application Type: 

Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)


Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design and review for the construction of a cell tower. 
The tower will consist of an 80' tall, 4-legged (12'x12') bell tower with in an alcove on the south side 
of the church. The ground level equipment will be contained inside a structure to shield from view. 
On February 19, 2018 the Zoning Board granted a variance to the applicant for the location of the 
tower and the Planning Board has granted preliminary approval as well.

Meeting Date: March 22, 2018









RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed February 5, 2018
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128



 



































Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 S19-000009

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 3300 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

 Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-15.11
 Zoning District: C Commercial

 Owner: Pittsford Place Assoc
 Applicant: Image360 DBA Signs Now of Rochester Inc.

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification
sign. The sign will be approximately 30 sq. ft. and will identify the business "Bounce Hopper".

  
Meeting Date: June 13, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed June 6, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257



X







Town of Pittsford
 Department of Public Works
 11 South Main Street

 Pittsford, New York 14534
 

Phone: 585-248-6250
 FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
 C19-000026

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
 REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

 
Property Address: 834 Linden Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14625 

 Tax ID Number: 138.15-1-7
 Zoning District: LI Light Industrial

 Owner: Fuerbacher Family Lp
 Applicant: Fuerbacher Family Lp (Universal Imports)

  
Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
   §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
   §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
   §185-17 (M)

Signage
   §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
   §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
   §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
   §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
   §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
   §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   
 
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the upgrading of the front facade of a
commercial building. The building is located on Linden Ave. and is currently housing "Universal
Imports". It should be known that this application is just for the front facade and not the signs.

  
Meeting Date: June 13, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed June 6, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514





















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
D19-000006

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3571-3589 Clover Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 191.01-1-19/ 191.01-1-18
Zoning District: RRSP Rural Residential South Pittsford
Owner: Bridleridge Farms LLC
Applicant: Bridleridge Farms LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Please take notice that an application for the demolition of two houses and
several structures has been received by the Town of Pittsford Building Department: 

In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VIII,§64-43 B of the Pittsford Town Code Bridleridge Farms
LLC, owner of 3571 & 3589 Clover Street, has applied for a demolition permit to allow the demolition
of all buildings, additions and silos except for the main barn at 3571 Clover Street, Tax Parcel
#191.01-1-19 and all buildings at 3589 Clover Street, Tax Parcel #191.01-1-18. These properties are
Zoned Rural Residential South Pittsford (RRSP). The Demolition permit is to be issued on or after
August 5, 2019.

Meeting Date: June 13, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed June 6, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 760 1,520380 ft

0 230 460115 m

1:9,028










	01 Agenda_2019-06-13
	02 Minutes_2019-05-23
	03 40 Rollins Crossing DRB Submittal Packet
	40 Rollins Crossing app
	40 Rollins Crossing front
	40 Rollins Crossing Pictometry
	40 Rollins Crossing RN
	RollinsXing_37_front
	RollinsXing_38_front
	RollinsXing_39_front

	04 6 Lawden Woods DRB Submittal Packet
	6 Lawden Woods app
	6 Lawden Woods Drawings
	6 Lawden Woods pic1
	6 Lawden Woods pic2
	6 Lawden Woods pic3
	6 Lawden Woods pic4
	6 Lawden Woods Pictometry
	6 Lawden Woods RN
	LawdenWoods_5_front
	LawdenWoods_6_front
	LawdenWoods_8_front
	TobinRoad_317_front
	6 Lawden Woods Survey

	05 123 S. Main St. VZW tower final combined
	123 S. Main st. app
	123 S. Main St. VZW tower combined
	123 S. Main St. Verizon Tower App
	123 S. Main St. VZW tower combined
	123 S. Main St. Verizon DRB  letter
	123 S. Main St. VZW tower combined
	123 S. Main St. VZW tower combined
	123 S. Main St. ZBA Submittal Packet
	_ags_2d6c136338c34fbd953bcd14baf3ab42
	Full page photo


	123 S. Main St. VZW tower pic1
	123 S. Main St. VZW tower pic2
	123 S. Main St. VZW tower pic3
	123 S. Main St. VZW tower pic4




	06 3300 Monroe Ave Bounce Hopper Sign DRB Submittal Packet
	3300 Monroe Ave Bounce Hopper pictometry
	3300 Monroe Ave Bounce Hopper RN
	3300 Monroe Ave Bounce hopper sign app
	3300 Monroe Ave Bounce Hopper Sign BP

	07 834 Linden Ave Facade Change DRB Submittal Packet
	834 Linden Ave App
	834 Linden Ave Front Facade Change Info
	834 Linden Ave Pictometry
	834 Linden Ave RN

	08 3571-3589 Clover St Demo DRB Submittal Packet
	3571-3589 Clover St app
	3571-3589 Clover St RN
	3571-3589 Clover St Pictometry
	CloverSt_3571_front
	CloverSt_3571_accessory
	CloverSt_3589_front




